July 27, 1987

B & V Landscaping, Inc.
P.0. Box 1074
Elk Grove, CA 95624

Dear Gentlemen:

On July 21, 1987, the Sacramento City Council accepted your bid ia the
amount of $18,280.00 for Landscape Improvements of the Levee at Hagginwood

Paggﬁ,

The City Epgineer will contact you concerning the necessary bond and
contract.

Sincerely,

orraine Magana
City Clerk

IM/cc/#248



July 28, 1987

Cioli & Sons Construction Co.
8465 Bradshaw Road
Elk Grove, CA 95624

Gentlemen:

On July 21, 1987, the Sacramento City Council accepted the bid of
B & V Landscaping in the amount of §18,280.00 for Landscape
Improvements of the Levee in Hagginwood Park.

It is the policy of the City to hold the bid security of the three
lowest bidders until a fipalized contract has been received by

this office.

Upon receipt of the finalized contract your bid security will be
returned.

Sincerely,

LORRAINE MAGANA, CITY CLERK

JANICE BEAMAN
Deputy City Clerk

JB/cc/#24



July 28, 1987

Leo Landscape Construction

8009 Carlton Road
Sacramento, CA 95826

Gentlemen:

On July 21, 1987, the Sacramento City Council accepted the bid of
B & V Landscaping in the amount of $18,280.00 for Landscape
Improvements of the Levee in Hagginwood Park.

It is the policy of the City to hold the bid security of the three
lowest bidders until a finalized contract has been received by

this office.

Upon receipt of the finalized contract your bid security will be
returned.

Sincerely,

LORRAINE MAGANA, CITY CLERK

JANICE BEAMAN
Deputy City Clerk

JB/cc/#24



August 6, 1987

Leo Landscape Comstruction

8009 Carlton Road

Sacramento, CA 95826

Gentlemen:

We are in receipt of the finalized contract for the Landscape
Improvements of the Levee 1in Hagginwood Park, which was approved

by the Sacramento City Council on July 21, 1987.

Returned herewith is your Bid Bond in the amount of Ten Percent of
the total Amount Bid which was submitted for the above bid.

Sincerely,

LORRAINE MAGANA, CITY CLERK

JANICE BEAMAN
Deputy City Clerk

JB/cc/i#24

Enclosure: Your Bid Bond from The Ohio Casualty Insurance Company



August 6, 1987

Cioli & Sons Construction

8465 Bradshaw Road

Elk Grove, CA 95624

Gentlemen:

We are in receipt of the finalized contract for the Landscape
Improvements of the Levee in Hagginwood Park, which was approved
by the Sacramento City Council on July 21, 1987.

Returned herewith is your Bid Bond in the amount of TWO THOUSAND
AND NO/100 ONLY which was submitted for the above bid.

Sincerely,

LORRAINE MAGANA, CITY CLERK

JANICE BEAMAN
Deputy City Clerk

JB/cc/#24

Enclosure: Your Bid Bond from The Ohio Casualty Insurance Company



July 27, 1987

NAVLAN, INC.

2749 Sutterville Road

Sacramento, CA 95820

Gentlemen:

This is to inform you that you were not the successful bidder for Landscape
Improvements of the Levee in Hagginwood Park. Therefore, we are returning your

Bid Bond in the amount of FIVE THOUSAND AND NO/100.

The said bid having been awarded by the City Council at the regular meeting of
July 21, 1987 to B & V Landscaping.

Sincerely,

LORRAINE MAGANA, CITY CLERK

JANICE BEAMAN
Deputy City Clerk

JB/cc/#24

Enclosure: Bid Bond from Indemnity Company of California




July 27, 1987 j

PJC Landscaping
3540 42nd Avenue
Sacramento, CA 95824

Gentlemen:
This is to inform you that you were not the successful bidder for Landscape
Improvements of the Levee in Hagginwood Park. Therefore, we are returning your

Bid Bond in the amount of Two Thousand and No/100 Dollars.

The said bid having been awarded by the City Council at the regular meeting of
July 21, 1987 to B & V Landscaping.

Sincerely,

LORRAINE MAGANA, CITY CLERK

JANICE BEAMAN
Deputy City Clerk

JB/cc/#24

Enclosure: Bid Bond from Indemnity Company of California




July 27, 1987

Celik Engineering

6049 Van Alstine Avenue

Carmichael, CA 95608

Gentlemen:

This is to inform you that you were not the successful bidder for Landscape
Improvements of the Levee in Hagginwood Park. Therefore, we are returning your
Bid Bond in the amount of Three Thousand and -No/100 .

The said bid having been awarded by the City Council at the regular meeting of
July 21, 1987 to B & V Landscaping.

Sincerely,

LORRAINE MAGANA, CITY CLERK

JANICE BEAMAN
Deputy City Clerk

JB/ce/#24

Enclosure: Bid Bond from Amwest Surety Insurance Company




July 27, 1987

Gateway Landscape Construction, Inc.

46 Rickenbacker Circle

Livemore, CA 94550

Gentlemen:

This is to inform you that you were not the successful bidder for Landscape
Improvements of the Levee in Hagginwood Park. Therefore, we are returning your

Bid Bond in the amount of Ten Percent of the Total Amount Bid.

The said bid having been awarded by the City Council at the regular meeting of
July 21, 1987 to B & V Landscaping..

Sincerely,

LORRAINE MAGANA, CITY CLERK

JANICE BEAMAN
Deputy City Clerk

JB/cc/#24

Enclosure: Bid Bond from Wausau Insurance Companies



